

TAHSIN MAHMUD

Design

+8801622245820

www.instagram.com/31tahsin

31tahsin@gmail.com

www.facebook.com/31TAhsin

www.31tahsin.com

291/292, Azampur Uttara,
Dhaka-1230, Bangladesh.

www.behance.net/31TAhsin



PROFILE

Art Lover. I am a creative designer and photographer. I create brand identities and digital experiences for a varied list of clients, ranging from multinationals to start-ups. Craftsmanship to every stage of my design process, ensuring my work is both unique as well as aesthetically strong. I always try to be different

EDUCATION

2017-2020

Shanto Mariam University of Creative Technology | Bangladesh
Subject

B. A (Hons) in Graphic Design & Multimedia

2012 | HSC

Uttara High School & College

GROUP

Commerce

2010 | SSC

Uttara High School & College

GROUP

Science

HERE'S MY PORTFOLIO LINK

<https://shorturl.at/imS16>

SKILLS

Photoshop

Illustrator

After Effects

Adobe XD

InDesign

Premiere Pro

Lightroom

Cinema 4D

WORK EXPERIENCE

Anzara Lifestyle Ltd

Senior Visualizer

October 2022

Adholic Communication

Senior Visualizer

October 2021

TIntrip

Creative Manager

August 2020 - February 2022

Showcase Magazine

Graphic designer , Photographer

January 2018 - October 2019

Cineasta Films

Graphic designer

February 2017 - December 2017

INTEREST/HOBBY

- TRAVEL
- MOVIE
- PHOTOGRAPHY
- MUSIC
- ART
- GAMING